Kimberly Powell

From: Kimberly Powell

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:13 AM

To: Cathy Lively; Commissioner District 1; Commissioner District 2; Commissioner District 3;
Commissioner District 4; Commissioner District 5; Morris Richardson

Subject: 06-12-2023 Special Draft minutes for approval

Attachments: 06-12-2023 Special Draft Kim.rtf

Good Morning,
Attached is the June 12, Special Meeting minutes to be considered by the Board on July 11, 2023,
Please let me know prior to the Board date of any corrections/concerns.

Have a wonderful day,

Kim

KLmberLM Powell

Clerk to the Board

(321) 637-2001
Kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us




Helen Seaman
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From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:27 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Cc: Lively, Cathy
Subject: Revision 3 of the Special Meeting Agenda for June 12, 2023
Attachments: Revision 3 Final Agenda Package with Attachments.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon,

Revision 3 has been made to the Final Agenda Package for the June 12, 2023 Special Meeting. It can

be found on the County’s Board Meeting page:
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=11072248&GUID=83F42711-6B44-42AA-BCBC-

41CE098E81CC&Options=info|&Search=

Change consists of:
Questions attached.

Please find the pdf of the entire Agenda with the Attachments included in this email for your quick
reference.

Thank you,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003
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County Manager's
ice

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Helen Seaman

From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Cc: Lively, Cathy

Subject: Revision 2 of the Special Meeting Agenda for June 12, 2023
Attachments: Revision 2 Final Agenda Package with Attachments. pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon,

A revision has been made to the Final Agenda Package for the June 12, 2023 Special Meeting. It can
be found on the County’s Board Meeting page:
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1107224&GUID=83F42711-6B44-42 AA-BCBC-
41CEQ98E81CC&Options=info|&Search=

Change consists of:
Revised attachments

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

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 10:28 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Cc: Lively, Cathy

Subject: REVISED - Special Meeting Agenda for June 12, 2023
Attachments: Revised Final Agenda Package with Attachments.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good Morning,

A revision was made to the Final Agenda Package for the June 12, 2023 Special Meeting. It can be
found on the County’s Board Meeting page:
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1107224&GUID=83F42711-6B44-42 AA-BCBC-
41CEQ98E81CC&Options=info| &Search=

Change consists of:
Updated Agenda Page

Please find the pdf of the entire Agenda with the Attachments included in this email for your quick
reference.

Best Regards,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

Larevard
County }\4‘;:1.|_-I_.;-“r"s

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

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Attachments to Special Meeting Agenda for June 12, 2023
Attachments: Final Agenda Package with Attachments.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Good Afternoon Everyone,

Attachments have been added to the Agenda for the Special Board of County Commissioners
Meeting on June 12, 2023 at 9:00 am. The attachments have been uploaded to the County’s website
- https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1107224&GUID=83F42711-6B44-42AA-
BCBC-41CEQ98E81CC&Options=info|&Search=

| am attaching a pdf of the entire Agenda with the Attachments for your quick reference.
Thank you,

Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301

Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:03 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR _Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Special Meeting of Board of County Commissioners for June 12, 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Chair has called a Special Meeting of Board of County Commissioner for Monday, June 12, 2023

at 9:00 a.m. in the Commission Room.

A copy of the Agenda is available on the County’s website -
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1107224&GUID=83F42711-6B44-42AA-BCBC-

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



